CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Takacs, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:55 PM

To: Chakrabarti, Samir

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Xu, Jim; Arora, Surinder; Segala, John; McLellan, Judith;
Miernicki, Michael

Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant,

Unit 3, RAI 396, Seismic System Analysis.

Samir,

UniStar’s letter with ADAMs ML13309A808 dated November 1, 2013, provides a response to RAI 396-7202,
question 03.07.02-76 & 77. The response also includes a markup of the proposed changes to the applicable
sections of the COLA.

Please review the RAI response and the associated COLA changes and appropriately status the question in
eRAl system.

The response can be accessed by link below:

Open ADAMS P8 Document(Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI 396. Seismic System Analysis.)

Thanks,

Mike Takacs
Bell Bend Lead Project Manager, Licensing Branch 1
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301) 415-7871
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